

MAIL LIST FOR OUT-OF-STATE PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERTS

<p style="text-align: center;">ALABAMA</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES FAMILY SERVICES DIVISION ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 50 RIPLEY ST MONTGOMERY AL 36130 dhr.alabama.gov</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">ALASKA</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES OFFICE OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 110630 JUNEAU AK 99811 www.dhss.alaska.gov</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">ARIZONA</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SAFETY ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 6030 S/C C010-23 PHOENIX AZ 85005 http://dcs.az.gov/</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">ARKANSAS</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DIVISION OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 1437 SLOT 566 LITTLE ROCK AR 72203 https://humanservices.arkansas.gov</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">CALIFORNIA</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 744 P ST SACRAMENTO CA 95814 https://www.cdss.ca.gov/</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">COLORADO</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES DIVISION OF CHILD WELFARE ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 1575 SHERMAN ST GROUND FLOOR DENVER CO 80203 www.colorado.gov</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">CONNECTICUT</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES 505 HUDSON ST HARTFORD CT 06106 https://portal.ct.gov</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">DELAWARE</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DEPARTMENT OF SERVICES FOR CHILDREN YOUTH AND FAMILIES 1825 FAULKLAND RD WILMINGTON DE 19805 https://kids.delaware.gov</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA</p> <p style="text-align: center;">CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES AGENCY ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 200 I STREET SE WASHINGTON DC 20003 https://cfsa.dc.gov</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">FLORIDA</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES FLORIDA ABUSE HOTLINE OPERATIONS ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 1317 WINEWOOD BLVD TALLAHASSEE FL 32399 www.myflfamilies.com</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">GEORGIA</p> <p style="text-align: center;">DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES DIVISION OF FAMILY AND CHILDREN SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 2 PEACHTREE ST NW 18TH FLR ATLANTA GA 30303 https://dfcs.georgia.gov</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">GUAM</p> <p style="text-align: center;">BUREAU OF SOCIAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 2816 AGANA GU 96910 https://dphss.guam.gov</p>

<p style="text-align: center;">HAWAII DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES CHILD WELFARE SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 339 HONOLULU HI 96809 www.humanservices.hawaii.gov</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE CHILD PROTECTION SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 83720 BOISE ID 83720 https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 406 E MONROE ST STATION 30 SPRINGFIELD IL 67201 https://www2.illinois.gov/dcfs</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 7083 INDIANAPOLIS IN 46207 https://www.in.gov/dcs</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">IOWA CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES UNIT ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 1305 E WALNUT ST 6TH FLOOR HOOVER BLDG DES MOINES IA 50319 https://dhs.iowa.gov</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">KANSAS DEPARTMENT FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 555 S KANSAS AVE TOPEKA KS 66603 www.dcf.ks.gov</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">KENTUCKY CABINET FOR HEALTH & FAMILY SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 275 E MAIN ST FRANKFORT KY 40621 https://chfs.ky.gov</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES CHILD WELFARE DIVISION ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 3318 BATON ROUGE LA 70821 http://dcfs.louisiana.gov</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">MAINE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 2 ANTHONY AVE AUGUSTA ME 04333 www.maine.gov/dhhs/</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 311 W SARATIGA ST BALTIMORE MD 21201 https://dhr.maryland.gov/child-protective-services</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN & FAMILIES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 600 WASHINGTON ST, 6TH FLOOR BOSTON MA 02111 https://www.mass.gov/child-abuse-and-neglect</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 30195 LANSING MI 48909 www.michigan.gov/MDHHS</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 64944 ST PAUL MN 55164 https://mn.gov/dhs</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF CHILD PROTECTION SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 660 NORTH ST JACKSON MS 39205 https://www.mdcps.ms.gov</p>

<p style="text-align: center;">MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES CHILDREN'S DIVISION ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 88 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65103 https://dss.mo.gov</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">MONTANA DEPT OF PUBLIC HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES DIVISION ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 8005 HELENA MT 59604 https://dphhs.mt.gov/CFSD</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DIVISION OF CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 95026 LINCOLN NE 68509 https://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">NEVADA DIVISION OF CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 4126 TECHNOLOGY WAY 3RD FLOOR CARSON CITY NV 89706 http://dcfs.nv.gov</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 129 PLEASANT ST CONCORD NH 03301 https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES CHILD PROTECTIVE AND PERMANENCY ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 20 W STATE ST O BOX 729 TRENTON NJ 08625 https://www.nj.gov/dcf</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">NEW MEXICO CHILDREN YOUTH & FAMILIES DEPARTMENT ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 300 SAN MATEO BLVD NE STE 300 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87108 https://cyfd.org</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 4480 ALBANY NY 12204 https://ocfs.ny.gov</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF SOCIAL SERVICES CHILD PROTECTION SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 2401 MAIL SERVICES CENTER RALEIGH NC 27699 https://www.nc.gov/child-protection-services</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES CHILD PROTECTION PROGRAM ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 600 E BOULEVARD AVE STE 325 BISMARCK ND 58505 https://www.nd.gov/dhs</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES CHILD WELFARE SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 25232 OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73105 http://www.okdhs.org/services/cps/Pages/default.aspx</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">OREGON DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 500 SUMER ST NE E-15 SALEM OR 97301 https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/CHILDREN/CHILD-ABUSE/Pages/index.aspx</p>

<p align="center">PENNSYLVANIA</p> <p align="center">THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 8170 HARRISBURG PA 17105 www.dhs.pa.gov</p>	<p align="center">PUERTO RICO</p> <p align="center">ADMINISTRATION OF FAMILIES & CHILDREN ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 11398 SAN JUAN PR 00910 www.agencias.pr.gov</p>
<p align="center">RHODE ISLAND</p> <p align="center">DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN YOUTH & FAMILIES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 101 FRIENDSHIP ST PROVIDENCE RI 02903 www.dcyf.ri.gov</p>	<p align="center">SOUTH CAROLINA</p> <p align="center">DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 1520 COLUMBIA SC 29202 https://dss.sc.gov/abuseneglect/child-protective-services</p>
<p align="center">SOUTH DAKOTA</p> <p align="center">DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES CHILD PROTECTION SERVICES ATTN: PROTCTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 700 GOVERNORS DR PIERRE SD 57501 https://dss.sd.gov/childprotection/</p>	<p align="center">TENNESSEE</p> <p align="center">DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN'S SERIVCES ATTN: PROTCTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR UBS TOWER 10TH FLOOR 315 DEADERICK ST NASHVILLE TN 37243 https://www.tn.gov/dcs/</p>
<p align="center">TEXAS</p> <p align="center">DEPT OF FAMILY AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES ATTN: PROTCTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 149030 AUSTIN TX 78714 https://www.dfps.state.tx.us</p>	<p align="center">UTAH</p> <p align="center">DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES ATTN: PROTCTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 195 N 1050 W SALT LAKE CITY UT 84116 https://dcfs.utah.gov/services/child-protective-services/</p>
<p align="center">VERMONT</p> <p align="center">DEPARTMENT FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 280 STATE DR, HC1 NORTH WATERBURY CT 05671 https://dcf.vermont.gov/safety</p>	<p align="center">VIRGINIA</p> <p align="center">DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES UNIT ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 801 E MAIN ST RICHMOND VA 23219 www.dss.virginia.gov/family/cps/</p>
<p align="center">VIRGIN ISLANDS</p> <p align="center">DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES KNUD HANSEN COMPLEX 1303 HOSPITAL GROUND ST THOMAS VI 00802 www.dhs.gov.vi/CYS/protection.html</p>	<p align="center">WASHINGTON</p> <p align="center">DEPT OF CHILDREN YOUTH & FAMILIES ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 45710 OLYMPIA WA 98504 https://www.dcyf.wa.gov</p>
<p align="center">WEST VIRGINIA</p> <p align="center">DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN RESOURCES BUREAU FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES ATTN: PROTCTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR 350 CAPITAL ST RM 730 CHARLESTON WV 25301 https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf</p>	<p align="center">WISCONSIN</p> <p align="center">BUREAU OF CHILDREN YOUTH AND FAMILY ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR PO BOX 8916 MADISON WI 53703 https://dcf.wisconsin.gov</p>

WYOMING

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES
ATTN: PROTECTIVE SERVICE ALERT ADMINISTRATOR
HATHAWAY BLDG 3RD FLOOR
2300 CAPITOL AVE
CHEYENNE WY 82002
<http://dfsweb.wyo.gov>